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DATE: May 28, 2020 

TO: Specification Review Distribution List 

FROM: Daniel Strickland, P.E., State Specifications Engineer 

SUBJECT: Proposed Specification: 6600202 Vehicle Detection System. 

 In accordance with Specification Development Procedures, we are sending you a copy of 
a proposed specification change. 
 This change was proposed by Derek Vollmer by the Traffic Engineering and Operations 
Office to modify the language to be consistent with the evaluation on video detection and 
microwave detection products. 
 Please share this proposal with others within your responsibility. Review comments are 
due within four weeks and should be sent to Mail Station 75 or online at 
http://fdotewp1.dot.state.fl.us/programmanagement/development/industryreview.aspx . 
Comments received after June 25, 2020, may not be considered. Your input is encouraged. 
 

DS/rf 

Attachment
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6600202 
All Jobs 

VEHICLE DETECTION SYSTEM 
(REV 5-4-20) 

SUBARTICLE 660-2.2.2.2 is deleted and the following substituted: 

   660-2.2.2.2 Video: A video vehicle detection system (VVDS) uses one or 
more cameras recommended by the manufacturer or an integrated thermal sensor and video 
analytics hardware and software to detect vehicle presence, provides a detection output, and or 
generates volume, occupancy, and speed data. 
 
 

SUBARTICLE 660-2.2.2.3 is deleted and the following substituted: 

   660-2.2.2.3 Microwave: A microwave vehicle detection system (MVDS) 
transmits, receives, and analyzes a FCC-certified, low-power microwave radar signal to detect 
vehicle presence, provide a detection output, and or generate volume, occupancy, and speed data. 
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